
Memorandum 
DATE:  December 5, 2025  

TO:   Mayor and City Council 

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, City Manager   

FROM: Landon Miller, Fund Development Manager  

DEPT:  Parks and Recreation     

SUBJECT:  Reno Aces Foundation Grant 

The purpose of this memo is to provide awareness to Council regarding a recent grant award that 

supports the City’s youth aquatics programming, particularly in case you hear about it in the 

community before the formal acceptance item comes forward.  

On December 2, 2025, the City of Reno was awarded a generous $5,000 grant from the Reno 

Aces Foundation to support the Reno Swims program. Reno Swims is a youth water-safety 

initiative that provides free, foundational swim lessons to local students, particularly those 

attending schools with higher free and reduced lunch rates or limited access to traditional 

aquatics programs. 

The Reno Aces Foundation selected Reno Swims because of its strong alignment with their 

mission to support youth development, healthy communities, and equitable access to safe 

recreational opportunities. This funding will allow Parks and Recreation to pilot the program 

with some students from Bernice Mathews Elementary School in 2026.  

Grant dollars will support transportation, a portion of staffing costs, pool time, equipment such 

as kickboards and goggles, and outreach to ensure participating families are well-informed and 

engaged.  

A formal grant-acceptance item will be presented to Council on December 10, 2025. 


